Exeter City Council

A SPECIAL MEETING of EXETER CITY COUNCIL will be held at the GUILDHALL, HIGH STREET,
EXETER on WEDNESDAY 25 MARCH 2015, at 6.00 pm, at which you are hereby summoned to attend.

The following business is proposed to be transacted:-
1. ELECTORAL REVIEW OF EXETER

To receive the recommendation of minute 36 below of the Executive meeting held 3-18
on 17 March 2015.

The report of the Corporate Manager Democratic and Civic Support as submitted
detailing the Council’s proposed submission to the Local Government Boundary
Commission for England (LGBCE), on new ward boundaries for the City.

Councillor Henson, having given notice under Standing Order no.44 spoke on this
item. He raised concerns regarding the change of boundary in the northern area
of Thornpark Rise and if this would have an impact on the Parliamentary
Boundaries.

The Corporate Manager Democratic and Civic Support clarified that this
submission was for the ward boundaries within the city only and did not involve
the Parliamentary boundaries which would be the subject of a separate review at
some point in the future. The proposals were to reduce the number of wards from
18 to 13 and sought to balance the number of electorate within the wards. The
Council’s official submission was required to be submitted to the LGBCE by 30
March 2015.

The Leader stated that any proposed changes to the ward names could be put
forward when the submission was considered by Council at its meeting on 25
March.

Whilst the majority of Members supported the proposals, two Members reserved
the right to submit alternative proposals.

Members commended all officers involved in putting this submission together.

RECOMMENDED to Council that the proposed ward boundaries, as indicated on
the map and narrative attached to the report presented to the Executive, form the
Council’s official submission to the Local Government Boundary Commission for
England, in response to its current consultation on the electoral review of Exeter.

(In accordance with Standing Order 43, Councillors Fullam and Leadbetter
requested their abstention from voting be recorded)

Office of Corporate Manager Democratic & Civic Support

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN Tel: 01392 277888 Fax: 01392 265593 www.exeter.gov.uk




A plan of seating in the Guildhall is attached as an annexe.

Date: 17 March 2015 Karime Hassan
Chief Executive &
Growth Director

NOTE: Members are asked to sign the Attendance Register

Office of Corporate Manager Democratic & Civic Support

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN Tel: 01392 277888 Fax: 01392 265593 www.exeter.gov.uk




Agenda ltem 1

REPORT TO Executive

Date of Meeting: 17 March 2015

Report of: Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support, Electoral Registration and
Returning Officer

Title: ELECTORAL REVIEW OF EXETER

Is this a Key Decision?

Yes

Is this an Executive or Council Function?
Council

1. Whatis thereport about?

1.1 This report details the Council’'s submission to the Local Government Boundary
Commission for England (LGBCE), on new ward boundaries for the City.

2. Recommendations:

2.1 That it be recommended to Council that the proposed ward boundaries, as indicated on
the map and narrative attached to this report, form the Council’s official submission to
the Local Government Boundary Commission for England, in response to its current
consultation on the electoral review of Exeter.

3. Reasons for the recommendation:

3.1 Following the resolution of Council on 20" January 2015 regarding the number of
Councillors required for the City Council (39) and the cycle of elections (by thirds), the
Council has been informed that a public consultation exercise was being undertaken by
the LGBCE, as to the ward boundaries in the City which would deliver this.

Two meetings of the cross party Electoral Review Working Group were held on 26"
February and 6" March 2015.

The Working Group agreed the proposed ward boundaries as the Council’s submission
to the consultation, and requests Council’'s approval of this to meet the timetable of all
submissions being required by 30" March 2015. This report also details the narrative
behind the Group’s recommendations, which will, together with this report and
supporting map, form the submission to the LGBCE.

4.  What are the resource implications including non financial resources.

4.1 There are no resource implications arising from this report.

4.2 Members are however reminded that additional temporary staffing has been employed
within the elections team to primarily support this process. All out elections in 2016
(which are a consequence of the decision to continue the practice of elections by

thirds) will incur the Council in additional costs to those previously anticipated and
budgeted for. These will be addressed as and when they occur.

Page 3



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Section 151 Officer comments:

The need for an additional budget to enable the elections to take place in 2016 will be
added to the Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan as an unavoidable spending
pressure. The funds will be drawn from the General Fund Working Balance.

What are the legal aspects?

Under the Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009, the
electoral arrangements for every principal authority in England must be reviewed from
time to time.

Monitoring Officer’s comments:
This report raises no issues for the Monitoring Officer.
Report details:

As part of an overall consultation exercise being undertaken by the Local Government
Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) into future electoral arrangements in
Exeter, the Council is asked to consider the submission of its own proposals for future
ward boundaries in the City.

In consideration of this, the Council will need to submit a proposal which, in its opinion,
best meets the LGBCE's three criteria, namely:-

- To deliver electoral equality where each councillor represents roughly the same
number of electors as others across the city;

- That the pattern of wards should, as far as possible, reflect the interests and
identities of local communities; and

- That the electoral arrangements should provide for effective and convenient
local government.

It should be noted that the consultation is open to any interested person or
organisation, and that each response (including the Council’s) is given equal weighting
by the LGBCE.

In drawing up the attached proposals, the Electoral Review Working Group has taken
into account the above criteria, as well as the requirement that as the overall number of
councillors will be 39, the presumption is that there should be 13 wards in the City,
each being represented by 3 councillors. This also therefore ensures that all parts of
the City undertake elections each and every year (3 for the City Council and one for the
County Council), thereby ensuring equality in voting across the City.

During its discussions, the Working Group considered the following issues:-

- The importance of local communities across the City and the need to ensure
that as far as practicably possible, their identity be retained in any new electoral
wards;

- The St James Neighbourhood Forum and its status in the city’s electoral map;

- A need to minimise any confusion to electors with unnecessary changes;

- A need to ensure that any proposed ward names best reflect local identities;

- Aneed to ensure that as far as practicably possible, ward boundaries follow
definitive lines (river, roads, railway lines etc.) on the ground so that they can be

Page 4



8.6

9.

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

easily identifiable;
- Development proposals up to and including 2020.

Once the Council has submitted its proposals, these will be taken into account
alongside all others received, with the LGBCE then publishing its own
recommendations as to proposed ward boundaries, in June 2015 for a further round of
consultation. It is intended to bring these proposals to the Executive on 14 July.

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Plan?

The suggestion put forward here, will ensure that the Council maintains its ability to
deliver its services efficiently and effectively without a detrimental impact on Members’
perspective and workloads.

What risks are there and how can they be reduced?

If the Council does not produce a submission on ward boundaries (as proposed), the
LGBCE will be unable to take the Council’s views into account, when drawing up its
own recommendations. The Council may, therefore, end up having to work within
something which may not best reflect the way in which the Council wishes to work. It
is therefore in the Council’s best interests to make a submission which, in its opinion,
best reflects its own requirements.

What is the impact of the decision on equality and diversity; health and
wellbeing; safeguarding children, young people and vulnerable adults,
community safety and the environment?

The proposed decision will ensure that the Council maintains its ability to deliver its
services effectively and efficiently without a detrimental impact on members’
perspective and workloads, ensuring that elected councillors continue to best
represent their local area and its interests whilst bearing in mind the community’s
needs.

Are there any other options?

None that are considered appropriate or favourable to the Council and its interests.

John Street
Corporate Manager, Democratic & Civic Support, Electoral Registration and Returning

Officer

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:-

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 2.3

01392 265275

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Exeter City Councll
Electoral Review

Warding Patterns Submission

Y Exeter

City Council

March 2015

Page 7



Contents

1. Introduction
2. Equality of Representation
3. Community Identities and Interests

4. Proposed Warding Arrangements

Page 8



1. Introduction

The Local Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) is carrying out an
electoral review of the City. The LGBCE has finished its consultation on the size of the
Council and is minded that Exeter City Council should have 39 members in the future.

The Commission has now asked for submissions proposing Warding patterns that
reflect this change. Any group or individual is able to put forward suggestions on
Warding patterns for all or part of the City. The LGBCE will consider all submissions and
propose a warding pattern for the City and then run a ten week consultation on these
proposed warding patterns before it publishes its final recommendations. Boundaries
will be changed following the laying down of an Order in Parliament and will take effect
from the city council elections in May 2016.

In preparing its submission proposing new ward arrangements for the City, the Council
must take account of:

e Equality of representation
¢ Reflecting community identities and interests
¢ Providing for convenient and effective local government

2. Equality of representation

Based on a council size of 39 and growth projections, the projected electorate in 2020 is
94,016 which means the average number of electors for each Councillor is 2,411.

3. Community identities and interests

Using maps, the Electoral Review Steering Group met on two occasions to consider the
proposed ward boundaries, bearing in mind the above criteria. It identified key
communities within the City, as well as any man-made or natural barriers such as major
roads, rivers and water courses that acted as boundaries between communities. Using
the Group and officer’s knowledge of communities within the City, warding
arrangements are proposed that the Steering Group feels best reflect the community
identities and interests of the area, whilst ensuring the proposals would deliver electoral
equality.

The table provided as Appendix 1 provides a summary of proposed warding
arrangements and the figures to support the proposals. A copy of a map showing the
proposed new Ward boundaries is also enclosed as Appendix 2 document.

This submission also provides evidence and rationale for how the proposed warding
arrangements reflect community identities and interests by highlighting local amenities
and facilities that may be either a focal point or natural break between communities; the
history and tradition of individual areas which may be the basis of their sense of
community identity; and any natural or man-made physical barriers that mark the

Page 9



boundary between different communities. The list is not exhaustive; it is illustrative of
the connections that bind local communities.

The submission was further considered by the Council’s Executive Committee on 17
March 2015 and formally approved by Full Council on the 25 March 2015.

Page 10



TT abed

PROPOSED WARDING ARRANGEMENTS

The table below shows how the proposed warding arrangements reflect the three statutory criteria of:
e Equality and representation
e Reflecting community interests
e Providing for convenient and effective local government.

It is proposed that all Wards are represented by 3 councillors.

Forecast electorate Forecas_t Evidence and rationale that the proposals meet the 3
electoral variance

2020 in 2020 statutory criteria

Ward Name

Alphington 6970 -3.62% This is an existing 3 member ward, which has been extended
to its previous North Eastern boundary, but retains its strong
natural boundaries of the Western and Southern boundary of
the City, the River Exe and railway line. There is a strong
community within Alphington itself, where many local facilities
are provided. The area which has been added to this ward is
serviced predominantly by roads accessed via the mainroad
which dissects the ward.

Duryard 7571 +4.69% This combines the existing Duryard ward with the existing St
James ward. It encompasses much of the student
accommodation required for Exeter University (both on and
off campus) and as such has a wide range of community
facilities within the area to serve its requirements. Great
attention has been paid to ensuring that the St James
Neighbourhood Plan area is included in one ward and this
has been achieved here. Its boundaries are well defined by
the River Exe and roads.

Exwick 7332 +1.38% This is an existing 3 member ward, which has strong
boundaries on all its sides (the city boundary and the River




2T abed

Exe.) Its Southern boundary has been extended to include
those properties accessed from Isleworth Road.

There is a strong community spirit within the area, focussed
principally around the previous village of Exwick and
developments in this area. The majority of the area is
accessed via the main road which runs through the centre of
the ward.

Heavitree

7002

-3.18%

This retains the current Heavitree Ward, which is extended to
take in part of the previous Polsloe and Whipton Barton
Wards, allowing it to take in all of the area known locally as
Heavitree (including the cemetery). It has strong community
spirit around the previous village of Heavitree, which has
many local facilities which serve as a local hub. It also has
strong public transport links to the city centre by both rail and
bus.

Middlemoor

7054

-2.46%

This retains the previous St. Loyes ward and is added to by
an area of the previous Whipton Barton ward bounded by the
railway line, therefore forming strong boundaries to all sides.
It has been renamed Middlemoor, which is a locally
recognised area of the City. The majority of the residential
areas in this ward, are serviced by the main arterial road
running through the centre of the ward and also benefits from
a railway station within the ward.

Pinhoe

7406

+2.41%

This ward takes in virtually all of the previous Pinhoe ward,
whilst taking in part of the previous Whipton Barton ward.

It is very much based around the previous village of Pinhoe,
which has good community facilities and local recognition.
The majority of the ward is serviced via a main road which
cuts through the centre of the ward, as well as a railway
station.

Priory

7039

-2.67%

This is an existing 3 member ward, which has amended only
slightly from its current state, with its boundary with the
Topsham ward being moved to the centre of the main arterial




¢T abed

road (Topsham Road). This together with its other
boundaries of river and roads, gives a very strong definition to
the area. There are two distinct communities within the ward
(both of which have strong local identities and are served well
by good community facilities and public transport), with also
some connectivity between the two.

Riverside

7467

+3.25%

This ward takes in the majority of the City Centre and its local
and city-wide facilities. It has strong boundaries with them
being easily defined by river, road or railway line. It also
brings both sides of the Quay community together in one
ward, therefore strengthening this aspect of riverside living.
There are local community facilities at both the Quay and also
in the St David’s area of the proposed ward..

Magdalen

7062

-2.35%

This ward takes in all of the previous Newtown ward as well
as the majority of the previous St Leonard’s ward. It brings
together all of the outer city centre area and is served by local
community facilities based around the Magdalen Road and
Newtown areas. The ward takes its name from the main road
running through the centre of it.

St Thomas

1477

+3.39%

This ward takes in all of the existing St Thomas ward, but now
also takes in the area known locally as Higher St Thomas,
and which looks to use the local facilities of St Thomas. This
is one of the strongest local communities within the City. It
has good public transport links with the City Centre, including
a railway station.

Stoke Hill

7211

-0.29%

This takes in the previous Pennsylvania ward, which is
extended to take in all of the properties which are accessed
from both sides of Pinhoe Road. The ward has been renamed
to take account of the strong community based around the
Stoke Hill area of the City with its boundaries being very
distinctly defined by roads and the City limits.

Topsham

7231

-0.01%

This is an existing 2 member ward which has been only
slightly amended from its current state (as detailed above in




T abed

the Priory description) and, as such, retains its very strong
boundaries of city limits, rivers and roads.

There are two distinct communities within this ward — one
very much based around the historic town of Topsham (and
all the facilities that brings) with the second very much still in
the development stage. Both communities are well served by
public transport, including rail stops in both.

The smaller community within the Southbrook area of the City
remains connected with the remainder of the ward by a main
arterial road to the City and public transport.

Whipton

7191

-0.57%

This ward covers all of the area previously covered by the
Mincinglake ward, but now includes the area to the South of
the Whipton Village centre bounded by the railway line and
roads. This allows for the strong local community around the
previous village centre of Whipton to be enhanced in this
area. There is a further strong local community around the
Beacon Lane area of the City.




Plan 1c - Proposed Ward Numbers

Ward Name Eleﬁte Varience Eleﬁte Varience
Alphington 6512 -2.34% 6970 -3.62%
Duryard 7288 9.30% 7571 4.69%
Exwick 7255 8.80% 7332 1.38%
Heavitree 7002 5.01% 7002 -3.18%
Magdalen 6647 -0.31% 7062 -2.35%
Middlemoor 6606 -0.93% 7054 -2.46%
Pinhoe 4897 -26.56% 7406 2.41%
Priory 6669 0.01% 7039 -2.67%
Riverside 6911 3.64% 7467 3.25%
St. Thomas 7463 11.92% 7477 3.39%
Stoke Hill 7045 5.65% 7211 -0.29%
Topsham 5255 -21.19% 7231 -0.01%
Whipton 7130 6.93% 7191 -0.57%

Page 15




Page 16



\_—— ! =\ \Bigge 7V (o T N

|
| 4 atad

Burridge | \/’/ éégg e F

Plantation ! 4 g % ridge Farm
i «0*'@,;,@’2) Poltimore
! c’m aBarton

- POLTIMORE

S

e
Mousetrap| ©

IT?he tO/d
Lathys 2 Poltimore o ectory e ==
Barnfield Farm T Y

——

Poltimore

-_— Proposal 1 - Ward Boundaries

\aKilmore
House

Boucher’sn
Cofttages

gose mead Poltimore

~
e,
S ~
=~
=
~

gHome Farm
Cottages

]

Bampfylde
Copse

v

\\ /7
\\ \\\// )|
N7 \

Stoke Woods

”~

Rixlade .-~ SN _
Cott /7~ Goffin’s™\y~~==
Farm

Park Farm
]

> Hill Close Cowley <
Copse Sewage ) Barton Place %
Lower Works Wood ;
Plantation /] Lower e .
Higher /) Rollestone / f] ReRrvoir \§ X 0(}’
Fark Barton Place 7 & Reservoir ' o (comred)
Plantation Farm (covered) 1/
og|” R % BeNono  dXgacon Down 2,
————— Dot \Lodge <.
Old Park 5 West|

—
—

——————

——————— Pennsylvania Twin oy Beaconhill =<3

“Rose rAe Gables Cottage~sBeacon T2
o Cottage  Ficnic Site[d Churcho\_Fise West C/ys
Cottage o ONWerAfEEESS—T & ey / \ = A awn S Cottage "

Farm Belle Vue Valley

L V.
Equestrian Centre JVALLE L SThe Old
5 —YSS%;\ \INEY < S's Barn .
> OV = (WA 3 ols
\\\\ ______“:l,\\_l_EI___?__F_ CL- s Q////// =
W\ — EL&Q/’ /
EXWICK — \\WOO0D 2y \ . o B Pincourt
W Y o o z[j\—| [ F [
W i - o2l /SL_ ) acg} -~
|\ 7 Z S Thé : gy = - PSS WHTEEAN’ =
~ ; )
o o = RN 2N SV D B N ) Lo SR BRSNS TN weifl
e - &

—- -—
- o

Seer e Duryard Duryard
Grange

<@\~
Mincinglaké
Br(dgg"\tM/NC/NGLAKE

\1";

&(covered)
—
N Play. Stoke Hill

v / Z y 9 Fld. Junior Sch. -3~y NS ¢

A \Three Corner The Knap , Z\\ ) | : S &6 EXHIBITION N /51%%%/28

7)1 Copse 0 N8 Botanic Eadh FIELDS C"%\:\I\H Eastern o 2

Boisters ST Pt LTI\ GU A, o HOLLHD- i Gardens flayse._ Q"’% \ o, Sports G FEld -
Y \ ACTENTRY @gim Pennsylvania D7 o SPOMS G Soxe i /AR | Chancafdii "2 NV o Bungalow 9>
iy "o BN T O S

Haug = e By » SN[ e > = e ot
S=-s m‘%% W ELMDON “BRODICK SY w S Sk - TP

,v,E\k\\?\“Eé;CMAﬁT\ARE%%

NPy

XFI Building
sy UL
LAEROWDASTT. RANSOM

1 HIGHER < tL=e=thgy

(7/ 3 PICKARDEJP AN = K ING'S A g
/S, /?ﬂ44 , -
ng \/ TOWER_KING

-~

. L/am/yn;\\\
Exwick®
. - T\ ExwiRk Mills

—=\__LANE/O
\

RS

——

A, HERINE'S

N

i Can=
’ = [ = PN ——— . ;
= Z\ ——— Superstore —~ARory [TRORT /e
TP g ML I I/ \Q% s Coal D/str/but/on':’:;;Exmzr)Zt—/;j/"' Polsloe.B LS
”’/ﬁzoéséo\/\%;\ EXWRTVAN || 2N\ 2 A Centre Junction 01S106DIgS0. . ' N ‘ ' a” J /= \\Ho. -
wood YIS ﬁ\”é;ﬁ%\\“ 4 P STE GROVE AN (S ' o
i B L AN VR D, 2\ | 2L K8 N E TSa.) < \ ,
B \Q;\\‘(\% KESTQQ‘Q& ZER Ry S [ CHAUCER = . & Quarry
s ‘?\\\\\“E}*V 4, & P AVENUES = SR | House
= .

S_~ \Games
al £

S I - d { : 0 L VS )
WS Y = Grd. 14 : 8 &\ .— = RD . =
= o ~Z00RLA ’ gL ﬁ"’ ' A - = riory X 7eR147" GG —BEACON u 7
WA NN ERT 0N —2/n ¥ 7 : : S X P y , —— < : ; RYES e E=PEEL AW )
‘i\% (/MEAD‘N§ MEDLEY CT. H%LTNE Exwick T | Toor— < N \ WX ZM QN BN , : & ([UFEERY 't%%\ﬁs‘ =\ g BEACON [ : i ALMSHODSES —-< 2 C ?‘Y'

) GRl T\ Higher
TL GORSEHD. R Po*t\@éﬂlw cons.-‘-’«’é“\l';k Nt F 22l 5! %]ﬂfdlm::\m 2 4 22, Science &>/ Playing Fields Furlongg
A cRot: JamGS/ . z= M. o hi éfélz-/oney/ands Inf. Sparts Coll.

I By Lot <t
Grd. g 5 WESSE g ( RSO URAS
[, /= /S~ Exetey 8t. David’ G 0% SR Gl 575 ey c o bk
(=] L 4 25N A ’

B0k Z ?-\"’e;l\Cen. Sch:
B NP = N &
Artwell < 2 K o35 ) > S'%OSCh.
Farm \ /M2 X2 50, ) [ e RT
O Ex%//(;k Hs?/%hts 5, s /ffc[[\&z/ S
S - rim. Sch. /AN %, X&)
{‘ The Haven -7 Cleve Playing - ; 'ff[/%\é&
Oghard -~ Cottageg) CLCE%’%:] ,:,*g/d A SCinZgl
‘ QD ! 1 v @\'}\? ‘ < >-E , pociy 2 Jun. S pels ' “
E71 5 = L A % lop PN O =N o= : \ ~ G
P\S MONTPELIER\;:E" G Mg o =Nyl S /< ) LS S Py : : N X . ‘ . WAY
AN Acrvg\\\s&%& \ng TER. : SYROGK2\ Tt SN/ o oS : P> : . _ _ u . >~ Playing L 0 %
S) 12 NSNSy _SIateN < TN D RS ~\\~_ fields : - ¥ -
s NJERNN N\ Norteridy Sl LSt S %) Seh N y Meteorogical
S B : ‘ \ o, SRS 2 Gans. RV NS : ) ~ ) o) & ice
————— ‘E(% NORW‘E__ o] k) N \ E‘R\ «;,T./\é\%‘:\%o W 7 : A <N ——— g@@ < }/0 W El-.l'\_r\x ()
WCOX/ === =225 < oL N\ X NNt SRR, RIS BIRNLDTAN G AV U %, "L N — er Moor|2
- -z ; TenCis. Playing > N\ ’ 208 AN P~ TN /S S WAY__STH P ﬁlp tation | WERE
Sports*, Fields NN\ :Comm. Ol o« Mis:Cen: ! R\E 55157 R, 3 : %Q_@/{@(p e AN &4 ST/ anigyon .
Ground Y NCAS FLaNg e Y A S L
. EXETER \ OB A YR D Y% R, SCh. 55 % A2 ' . SN
== Lemetery,_| > \ DS ANINGSEPAS NG H 55 1=S4) (HB\ S ‘«7{’%
S~ ML) \ \ Vs i @Ifa- S \\\%&?\ AN NS w 4 ; <P \] 2N @ X@ \
\ PN STHY op; oy 5 S22 N
i S 'Q\’e-@o‘d}\ 7R E'E ; v ’ W HREZ D, ONSRN I
Qfesenvar S/, SRR DS b I T T <55 Sy 25, s i
- \ i ol . . U M. /4 Barnfi N 2 , AP | Heavitree %X &/
N, -7 T T MIllerS 2, . o ~ R\ LS SR | Pleasure ™% Sowto
L4 Riverside e S
. ROWANCROFT g :
x?/ ~ ' Cis. \PLY _ T
0 ;E.’f ‘g/émmw- ) %‘lg:)'tls-uggns-’ . A Vo - i P;tﬁmw@m? @§ ’
Upper Old S/ HS% 7 NI Son! 47 S L S/l of /s SR Sowton
Y XN TENIEY - alr— \ == SV §2
TS D $/ G5t R paILON B T L E N Coi AUTRRT R, . il -
SES/ N c§ WF A G D= s w75, | Y '!I‘IIT'—-T,HE TQEF@WMEET 3 m e
- s SN ; § R ASmALTGS S ﬁ%usc};%’/é‘ ) 1en. - XONES A : ‘ ~ 0 INDUSTRIALQ W /
2 W @ *5( S HAi ’M}Q‘ i) N SRS 2 ESTATE Rt | i
i <1z =i -2 T I o tre 0, X ~ o8 , e ;
B = i SUTLRINN » ‘ = MEADG 7 ?\ ofbisr ra fQ /3 < \ ' /) = B msﬂsKES - BUSINESS ]
= 2\Sch., RE)-STSINSATS \ : SAOE & O X 5 /] S & - . ; / =Y 2! , /
= 2\ N VERG ZANR X 2 SN ; A SHy ] ¢ %, AT NS o). : )
D WHEATI.EY\ S A gl g ~Fiay. . E:, C g@((Qg,\,‘%/};\‘ \ YNNI T B X \i‘\'f@’ & ./4'/’/ R %/ ~ NN ~Conva St.Leonard’s [_ROYAL DE n 7/1/5 )C( STRIAL Lower Moor /
Eastdown //&4 X USSR, @&w SR = SOENL_THOMAS SHOPS ¢ PR N SN $ Sy S S/ EXET(\E\F Hfosdp)lm' O ’ 32 3 Plantation
Plantation// g 3 BRSNS S CONEN = HI N ¢ %\ \ SRS, 280, 2 onfor
> BB T A2\ BB  [B e, NS9SSy W\ 7 ' ' {H WA P\ SN, I ISP SRY R
Y >% 7 JROAL =l ; il Q/& 2\ A=A _\./ég.wf S . 6RO \ 2N & O DL".”@"", v ) @‘5\‘ " Q\J%O Ground
o Ll 8 SZe K SNBCONGR Y [ R GrTenni, Larkbeare, 27/S/./ oo <) ﬁ/* FORCE (Canter =hriy) SRR S %
Seon , N SN - NIBRRXSQH 7 1, oy \ N\ o 7S/ Acagd. fo (Carcer. YR %
0‘\ %} i ‘ )\y/q, NSO NON | 1 [IEREERS D80 \§ & Dear FUcRN @ e . Supp. Cen; WONFORD W U
‘j 4 ;s%\'li( W C! N 2 4 7 £ %\‘@\"&I\i §A - c,’}<§ §‘SWAN CT./§ a 4 \ %pf\/&@ HO.HOSP. ' %%4/@[061
o o Wheatley : N a»'(\@?@?cw% z DLl 2 j 6@ SRR WERSDE %(%///, S0, \ S G P },%r The AWM
< \W\0ld Wheatley . Sch. / SISN IS4 LN NGNS D5V, ; Lo Trew'sPLYPITS CTX.C/ X » SIS0~ ||  Coder 2
Providenc Farm E 2 ' NISAY SIS ‘ A MONITR =5 A\ e {HEM'DK 42 oS, eaars T o
- X v \@ SLZ NG % '
TREWS >~ N 2
L WEIR CT@;;’;\\/ = M LSE X
NS0 : \ Ly,
| P\ ) \ N £ : S - (LT (for Royal Devon & (A
: HHWE SNy e LR ' Lrserys Yoo 4 RO W o &% Wy‘rgz‘ream ® N ‘ . NP ”m-ExetﬁfHOSﬂ‘a"/J:Q
o -/ ; ' ) ‘ i NN WD X /Q’JZ\\/ S Sch.\ Mushroom '~ ' S Schiat ok 2
\ - , ; NS ‘4/\° B, oPlay.Fld: Farm N
/) S \ N ‘ W QESPESY /S QY A O\
2 - ; » 3 : SR &Nurseries
THE FIRS \ N £ RYDON LA

RETAIL PK.

g

I A )

\ _ Farm_ ° % ’
\ P\ 'Playing Field 2 '\3—
'7¢ \\ '9 DY & A R @9 ey 71’ )
e & Q> A s B oo : i
N SONY . 5
AR A ﬁ\(q /) %andy Park
P _ Southbrook o Stadium)
B ~~College- =
: Beech 4 \= THE
o Sa/Bn;%rgeo Cottage® S S b7 SILVERS
St. Bridget = <%
Sports Nurseries ol EBricknells
Ground \\ Cottage

AninArata-

pd
Northbrook
Park

{
/
West of England Sch. & Wynards . OB}Ji/der’s Yard
College for Young People i Cottages
it Little or No Sight ’ e

-
Ide Primary
School

2 \ \
7>\ Marsh Barton*\

« (U =
1 il
\\\H\ '””/NW >

W\
\ RTHTTIT s L0T
\}

E{l / U“““”uu,
——16GERALD DINNI
UNITS

King George vV

Pav.

—~——— -

Playing Field

b < A
HATORD N\ 2 Gy, 3 ountessy/ Al
BUSHESS Y. NON GBS TS O NS, Tm=IISS ¢ Cott’s Cottage Old Winslade
b > NS
2N : = arm
OA*},[“EEHCATNO/Vﬁ W < i A I / N . Cott’s Farm \% /
BN B 7 N ALY AN ) Z
ol I3\ R, 9 EXETER “ e
7

GOLF COURSE

Markhams

L]
> THARSH BARTON J >
Tiel /7 b
7N ) //
— - - \

/

——— & 7

\ %&\%@% //////

Knowle Hill Matford \ Playin /1
Zm 3\ Matford \ S Flg/dg V(‘éeabrook
\ N ; TH,
Magolfzg Brook ®N /\gatgord S \Tfl%-%zg ?O; 5 X0 OUSE;VeWport
——————————— 0 ages -, 1] ge N Ay - ~ Q Od e

[ : / \—A ~ ”-% g Football .
GARDEN, >~ Grd. /1

o

a

SBungalow wepook | | M3t \ _—" £ A \Zr=Izzz=:=
LOWE% COTTAGES [l Matford

SHILLINGFORD Home Farm
N o

%QBroom Parl\(\

Nurseries
<jve Acres
=}

Matford Park
Farm

o\ > Depot.————2>
/ T
e ey /’:’_’—L‘A
A appe w Cdd S\T\
Shillingford - w
:\\\ \\ = Hamﬁn 'S Ab bot % > /
N\, Cottages Cecf)at;;;gés / Bungal o
, :
AN Wr?:combe ' Exe Reed Beds
e X Bowhay \ ) \ arm Nature Reserve

Plantation

se , N . Kiln Close . : : ‘ ’
\ Y Pond Fish ~ Plantation EmenStEQ - : . Weir
————— 4 flousess \Lond N ) \\? ~ Wilb ~ im’ 4 & ridge Mil
Bathing Pit-—=~~ BoaQ i ”4/(4 A Z Bﬁaﬂ%rny Q
Wi//owmegd //,:\\\\Bottom Ho: % —E ' : .
X5\ BUCKLAND y T _
WKMANSION HO.0 ¢ ~ = Topsham Landing
SHILLINGFORD \%EE}WQ\-(’TN 3 [ DEMNGTON PR ) S ook S B
ST. GEORGE \\Pearcg S Hill g nARQ%mKWNb/?ELJ%Sl(TE{q O B, o7 FARIEER e WNEN\ N L—— __I. oS Y,
- ‘ a3 esr. 3 WA NS Vg™l | MiggEaerd. W NN W >
el %€ Siver Ridges \S~(Cov.) PR NGHTHAVS: /74 -
5 N '
TR 7 R
2% SISHCT
AV
~~~~ =l \& "
E I\ \& ONe
Choeepway /- Cen. COAS ' ’
S AN
Wood © - Hospital ] N : I
e < Cottages S/‘ ‘\r(,;@g Reserve !
O Shillingford \)\, % Playmg; '..%)u@“ie/d ,\'
Wood )", P gﬁ%s Feld| A N \ , \

auseways
s

-~

Bowling Green Marsh

P~
“
AN
~
Q

7 gy : ‘  Lan ding ) Bird Sanctuary
2 /Blackal's Stage ©
5% opse
- 4 0 \\, E?‘
“Towsington Q&
Barton Boalfyy
Houg
1
e
|Brenton
Morway\:D \
\S
BREF VT O N ~—)
Higher =
Brenton Kerswell EXMINSTER m
Farm GOLF COURSE <
Kerswell m
Cofttages
fo) MARSHROW
______ \*}
1} Proposal 1 - New Ward Boundaries
© Crown copyright Exeter City Council 100049053
Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1NN No Window
Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (¢) Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil proceedings.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

SEATING IN THE GUILDHALL

Deputy Chief Lord Mayor Corporate Corporate
Lord Executive & Councillor Manager Manager
Mayor Growth Prowse Democratic/Civic Legal
Councillor Director © Support
Newby
©
Democratic Deputy Chief Assistant
Services Executive Director
Manager Finance
(Committees)

Councillors Councillors Councillors Councillors Councillors
George (L) Robson (L) Edwards (L) Leadbetter (C) Fullam (LD)
Crew (L) Sheldon (L) Sutton (L)

Baldwin (C) Mrs Brock (LD)
Williams (L) Spackman (L)
Hannaford (L)
Henson (C) Mitchell (LD)
Laws (L) Raybould (L) TABLE
Pearson (L)
Dawson (L) Lyons (L) Shiel (C) Donovan (C)
Clark (L) Foggin (L) Owen (L)
Winterbottom (C) Holland (C)
Bowkett (L)
Denham (L) Mottram (C)
Clir Clir Clir Branston ClIr Brimble Clir Bull Clir Wardle Clir Bialyk Clir Choules
Tippins Morris ()] (L) L) L) L) L)
L L)
L: Labour 27 Portfolio Holders
C: Conservative 10 Edwards: Leader
LD: Liberal Democrat : 3 Sutton : Deputy Leader and City Development
Denham: Economy and Culture
Hannaford : Housing and Customer Access
Owen: Environment, Health and Wellbeing
Pearson: Enabling Services

Causer\council\seating plan\2014

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Electoral Review of Exeter
	Exeter City Council Warding Patterns Submission (3), 17/03/2015 Executive
	Electoral Review Projected Numbers, 17/03/2015 Executive
	Boundary_Review_Proposal1B, 17/03/2015 Executive

	 A plan of seating in the Guildhall is attached as an annexe.

